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Rebekah Morgan

From: Peart, Timothy - Communities <Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 July 2020 11:56

To: Rebekah Morgan

Subject: RE: Application 20/01282/DISC: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester

Hi Rebekah 
 
I’ve just heard back from the Travel Plan team who have reviewed the plan and are happy for the 
Travel Plan condition to be discharged. 
 
Regards 
 

Tim Peart 

Interim Principal Transport Planner – Cherwell & West Oxfordshire 
Communities 
County Hall 
New Road  
Oxford 
OX1 1ND 
Email: timothy.peart@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

From: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>  

Sent: 13 July 2020 08:56 

To: Peart, Timothy - Communities <Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Application 20/01282/DISC: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester 

 

Hi Tim,  

 

I haven’t issued a decision yet, but if I don’t get comments this week, we might be forced just to approve it.  

 

With kind regards 

 

Rebekah Morgan 

 

Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons), MSc, MA, MRTPI 

Principal Planning Officer – Major Projects Planning Team 

Place and Growth Directorate 

Cherwell District Council 

 

Direct Dial tel: 01295 227937 

rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk 

www.cherwell.gov.uk  

 

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil  

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil   
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My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08:30am to 3:00pm. Please note, due to childcare and the current 

situation, these hours may change without notice.  

 

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning Service 

has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but instead to 

phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about 

how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.  

 

From: Peart, Timothy - Communities <Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>  

Sent: 13 July 2020 08:51 

To: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Application 20/01282/DISC: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester 

 

Hi Rebekah 
 
Sorry for the delay in responding, I was on leave last week. I have been chasing up our Travel Plans 
team for comments on this and would need to do so again. 
 
Is it too late now? 
 
Thanks 
 

Tim Peart 

Interim Principal Transport Planner – Cherwell & West Oxfordshire 
Communities 
County Hall 
New Road  
Oxford 
OX1 1ND 
Email: timothy.peart@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

From: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>  

Sent: 06 July 2020 20:18 

To: White, Joy - Communities <Joy.White@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>; Peart, Timothy - Communities 

<Timothy.Peart@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E <PlanningConsultations@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Application 20/01282/DISC: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Joy/Tim,  

 

Do you know who would be commenting on a travel plan discharge of conditions relating to the New Technical Site at 

Bicester Heritage?  

 

I’ve chased via the planning consultations inbox but I’ve had no reply.  The application is due a decision by 10th July but 

I’m on leave Thursday and Friday, so ideally I need to issue the decision on Wednesday.  

 

With kind regards 

 

Rebekah Morgan 
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Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons), MSc, MA, MRTPI 

Principal Planning Officer – Major Projects Planning Team 

Place and Growth Directorate 

Cherwell District Council 

 

Direct Dial tel: 01295 227937 

rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk 

www.cherwell.gov.uk  

 

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil  

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil   

 

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08:30am to 3:00pm. Please note, due to childcare and the current 

situation, these hours may change without notice.  

 

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning Service 

has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but instead to 

phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about 

how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.  

 

From: Rebekah Morgan  

Sent: 22 June 2020 11:49 

To: Planning Consultations - E&E <PlanningConsultations@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: Application 20/01282/DISC: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester 

 

Good morning,  

 

Re: Application 20/01282/DISC: Bicester Heritage, Buckingham Road, Bicester 

 

I am just chasing a consultation response for the above application. One of the conditions relates to the Travel Plan, 

therefore it is important we receive comments from the County Council.  

 

With kind regards 

 

Rebekah Morgan 

 

Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons), MSc, MA, MRTPI 

Principal Planning Officer – Major Projects Planning Team 

Place and Growth Directorate 

Cherwell District Council 

 

Direct Dial tel: 01295 227937 

rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk 

www.cherwell.gov.uk  

 

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil  

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil   

 

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08:30am to 3:00pm. Please note, due to childcare and the current 

situation, these hours may change without notice.  
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Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning Service 

has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but instead to 

phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about 

how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.  

 

 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You should 

not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 

immediately.  

 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot 

accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus 

checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).  

 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 

impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..  

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify 

the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County 

Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about 

how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.  

 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You should 

not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 

immediately.  

 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot 

accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus 

checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).  

 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 

impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..  

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify 

the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County 

Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about 

how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.  


